



# SIPHELELE MADIKIZELA

CA (SA) & TAX PRACTITIONER

**CHAIRMAN**

KUMYOLZ INVESTMENT (PTY) LTD

## PERSONAL DETAILS

**Year of Birth:** 1979

**Nationality:** South African

**Ethnic Group:** Black

**Gender:** Male

## REFERENCES

**Keshan Pillay** | Chairperson of the Board  
(UBank Limited)  
082 801 9933

**Dr Thandi Ndlovu** | Chairperson of the Board  
(Aids Foundation South Africa)  
082 072 8340

**Nomvuselelo Songelwa** | Chairperson of the Board  
(Nelson Mandela Museum)  
082 908 6329

## CONTACT INFORMATION

Cell: 083 574 9435

Email: siphelele@kumyolz.co.za

## QUALIFICATIONS

**Senior Certificate**  
Completed | **Matric 1996**

**University of Transkei**  
Completed | **1999**  
B. Com.Acc

**UKZN**  
Completed | **2004**  
B. Acc Hons

**Unisa**  
Completed | **2005**  
B.compt Hons

**CA(SA)**  
Completed | **2008**

✓ **REGISTERED TAX PRACTITIONER**

✓ **REGISTERED AUDITOR**

## CAREER SUMMARY

In the year 2000 – 2002, I was employed as a Forensic Auditor for Nkonki Sizwe Ntsaluba Chartered Accountants (NSN) where I completed 3-year articles and gained experience in planning, executing, and reporting on audits in local government, provincial departments, and public entities. I went on to work for the Employment Experience in National Union of Mine Workers (NUM), I was positioned as the Regional Accountant, whereby I managed all 11 Regional Offices Finance and reported across the country. Whilst in the employment at NUM, I have been an Employee Representative in the companies that NUM had an interest.

In 2004 – 2005, I was employed as an Audit Consultant for Employment Sekela Consulting and my duties included supervising and leading a team on the following major projects:

1. HPCSA,
2. Gauteng Partnership Fund
3. First Rand Group

In the year of 2005 – 2014, I stepped into the position of Engagement Director, whereby I had the following duties:

1. Preparation of GRAP Compliant AFS.
2. Financial Management and Turn Around Plans.
3. Municipal Vat review and recovery.
4. Training on GRAP Standards (Accredited by LG Seta and WR Seta).
5. Internal Audits for various Municipalities and Entities
6. Risk Assessment Workshops Internal Control Reviews.
7. Preparation of GRAP Compliant Asset Registers.

Currently I am the founder and chairman of Kumyolz Investments (Pty) Ltd. I have a total of 20 Years Auditing, Taxation and Accounting experience in both Private and Public Sector.

My auditing and accounting experience includes internal and external Audit of Municipalities, Public Entities, Provincial and national. Government. Overseeing Revenue enhancement, including debt collection, data cleansing, metering solutions and VOIP systems.



# SIPHELELE MADIKIZELA

CA (SA) & TAX PRACTITIONER

**CHAIRMAN**

KUMYOLZ INVESTMENT (PTY) LTD

## PERSONAL DETAILS

**Year of Birth:** 1979

**Nationality:** South African

**Ethnic Group:** Black

**Gender:** Male

## REFERENCES

**Keshan Pillay** | Chairperson of the Board  
(UBank Limited)  
082 801 9933

**Dr Thandi Ndlovu** | Chairperson of the Board  
(Aids Foundation South Africa)  
082 072 8340

**Nomvuselelo Songelwa** | Chairperson of the Board  
(Nelson Mandela Museum)  
082 908 6329

## CONTACT INFORMATION

Cell: 0835749435

Email: [siphelele@kumyolz.co.za](mailto:siphelele@kumyolz.co.za)

## PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIP

### Professional Bodies

- South African Institute of Chartered Accountants (**SAICA**)
- Institute of Registered Auditors (**IRBA**)
- Tax Practitioner
- Registered Auditor
- Institute of Directors

## PREVIOUS MEMBERSHIP

### Governance bodies

- Risk Management Committee Chairperson at Chief Albert Luthuli Municipality
- Risk Management Committee Chairperson at Bushbuckridge Municipality.
- Audit Committee Member at Cathsseta
- Board Member at Mineworkers Provident Fund
- Audit Committee Member at Mine Qualifying Authority (**MQA**)

## CURRENT MEMBERSHIP

- Board Member (*Independent Trustee*) at bridging Provident Fund
- Audit Committee Member and investment Committee Member at bridging Provident Fund
- Audit Committee Member Mine Health and Safety Council
- Audit Committee Chairperson at Ingwe FET College
- Non-Executive Chairperson at Uzulu Business Solutions
- Deputy Audit Committee Chairperson at Hwseta
- Board Member and Chair of Finance, Investment, Fundraising Committee at Nelson Mandela Museum
- Deputy Chair of the Board and Chairperson of the Audit Committee at Aids Foundation of South Africa
- Member of Audit Committee at Magalies Water
- Board Member, Member of IT governance Committee and Audit and Risk Committee at UBANK Limited